ENGLISH HERITAGE
NORTH WEST OFFICE

Mr Adrian Dowd Direct Dial: 01612421434
Ribble Valley Borough Council Direct Fax: 01612421401
Planning Department, Council Offices” e T

Church Walk Our ref: W: L00210721
Lancashire ' R

BB7 2RA

18 December 2012

B e

Dear Mr Dowd

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &

T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

BLACK HALL FARM, GARSTANG ROAD, CHIPPING, LANCASHIRE, PR3 2QJ
Application No 3/2012/1071

Thank you for your letter of 12 December 2012 notifying English Heritage of the
scheme relating to the above site. Our specialist staff have considered the information
received and we do not wish to offer any comments on this occasion.

Recommendation

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local
policy guidance, and on the basis of your expert conservation advice.

If you would like further advice on this application, please contact us to explain your
request. Please re-consult us if there are material changes to the proposals. We will
then consider whether such changes might lead us to object. If they do, and if your
authority is minded to grant consent, you should notify the Secretary of State of this
application in accordance with Circular 08/2009.

Yours sincerely

i
//y Steve Boyle
Business Officer
E-mail: stephen.boyle@english-heritage.org.uk
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Engiish Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).
All information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unfess one of the exemptions in
the FOIA or EIR applies.
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